
STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail:  siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

October 7, 2024 

Aja Chase 
Senior Construction Manager 
Ericsson 
AT&T – NE Market 
Aja.chase@ericsson.com 

RE: AT&T Extension Requests 

Dear Aja Chase: 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 4, 2024, 
submitted on behalf of AT&T, requesting extensions of time to submit notices of completion of 
construction and associated post modification inspection reports for the exempt modifications listed 
(see attached). 

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until October 1, 2025, to submit notices of 
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection reports, if applicable.  

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T 
need additional time to submit notices of completion and associated post modification inspection 
reports, if applicable, or decides not to proceed with construction. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 

MAB/ANM/laf 

Enclosures:  List of Facilities Requesting Extensions 

mailto:Aja.chase@ericsson.com


 

 

Street Address Town Account Number 
235 Brainerd Road Hartford EM-AT&T-064-220628 
77 Town Farm Road Enfield EM-AT&T-049-220711 
371 Terryville Avenue Bristol EM-AT&T-017-220809 
99 Day Hill Road Windsor EM-AT&T-164-220817 
474 Main Street Monroe EM-AT&T-085-221005 
104 Prospect Hill Road East Windsor EM-ATT-047-230809 

 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:58 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Extension Requests 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any 
links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Can we please request extensions on all the Zoning permit approvals below? 
 

Site ID Pace ID Permit # 
CTL05126 MRCTB051242 EM-AT&T-064-220628 
CTL01021 MRCTB056379 EM-AT&T-049-220711 
CTL05833 MRCTB054912 EM-AT&T-017-220809 
CTL05139 MRCTB061153 EM-AT&T-164-220817 
CTL05186 MRCTB062151 EM-AT&T-085-221005 
CTL05192 WSCTB0009111 EM-ATT-047-230809 

 
 

 
Aja Chase  
Senior Construction Manager 
ATT NE MCA 
MANA NTW RO B&O RE Construction Mgmt B 
Phone: 401-952-6205 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ericsson.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C79dd20886ed24f9e496f08dce48d589e%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638636542946435954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BbrsPNHOz0euy6f1ooAzbAHdqpQ2k2j0n34YgSA1AFM%3D&reserved=0

